Susan Haley

From: David Easton

Sent: 07 March 2025 12:45

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: FW: Bognor Regis

Attachments: 784-B071527 Oldlands Farm_Phase3_BES_ISSUED_05.03.2025.pdf

Could the attached document please be added as a substitute document on BE/16/25/RES and
BE/31/25/DOC.

Many thanks,
David

Sent: 07 March 2025 10:52
To: David Easton <David.Easton@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Bognor Regis

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Dear David,

| have attached a slightly updated version of Biodiversity Enhancement Strategy to that submitted
with the RM (ref. BE/16/25/RES), and also pursuant to condition 18 (ref. BE/31/25/DOC).

The updates are:
e updated locations for the bat boxes;
e updated the location for a hibernacula so that it sits on the proposed acoustic bund; and
e updated bat boxes suitable for installation on acoustic fencing.

I would be grateful if this could supersede the earlier submitted version on both the RM and discharge
of condition 18 please.

Many thanks,
Karen

Karen Barnes
Senior Planner

We are a CarbonNeutral® certified company.
We support blended flexible working which means that co-owners will respond to you during their working hours and we appreciate that you will respond durin:
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